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CAMP BULLIS ROAD 12-INCH WATER MAIN PROJECT 

Solicitation No.: CO-00082-RA 

Addendum 2 | July 22nd 2016 
 

To Respondent of Record:  
  
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and as 
such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal. 
 

QUESTIONS 

 
1. See “Questions and Responses” sheet attached in this addendum. 

END OF QUESTIONS 

 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

 
1. Insert attached Traffic Control Drawing as sheet TC-4. 

END OF CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

 

CHANGES TO THE TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
1. Remove and replace the Table of Contents in its entirety and replace with the Table of Contents attached in this 

addendum. 

END OF CHANGES TO TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY RESPONDENT  
 
Each Respondent shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by noting such and signing the Bid Proposal.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
1. Question: Rosalee, specification 01430 is missing per the Table of Contents 
 

Response: Specification Section 01430 “Manufacture Field Service” is not applicable for this project and 
should not be included in the Specifications or listed in the Table of Contents. See revised Table of Contents 
attached. 

 
2. Question: The bore pit will have to remain open overnight.  Will two-way traffic be shut down to just one-way traffic 

for this?  If not, how will traffic be handled?  Will concrete barriers be required? 
 

Response: The intent is for the road to remain accessible to two way traffic even as the bore pits are open. 
Drawings for the relevant Texas Department of Transportation traffic plan are included as Sheet TC 4 
attached to this Addendum. The contractor will provide the necessary traffic control measures. Concrete 
barriers will be required near the bore pits for as long as they are open. 

 
3. Question: Flowable fill is called out on the plans in two locations for a total of 400CY.  On all other excavation the 

existing material will be compacted and used for secondary backfill.  Is this correct? 
 

Response: The plans call for flowable fill in four locations. There are two bore pits and two receiving pits 
for a total of approximately 800 CY. The bore pits and receiving pits are the only locations that call for 
flowable fill. Other excavation will be backfilled according to the specifications.  

 
4. Question: I do not understand bid item No. 3 Concrete Fill for Karst Feature.  What is a Karst Feature?  Where on 

the plans is it?  What are the limits of excavation and concrete placement? 
 

Response: Karst Features are voids in karst limestone which also match the definition of a sensitive feature 
as set by the TAC. A sensitive feature is defined by 30 TAC 213.3(29) as a “permeable geologic or manmade 
feature located on the recharge zone or transition zone where: 

1) a potential for hydraulic interconnectedness between the surface and the Edwards Aquifer exists; 
and 

2) rapid infiltration to the subsurface may occur” 
This project is located in an area where the discovery of such sensitive karst features is possible but unlikely. 
Trenching will be monitored by a geologist who will review the excavation for the presence of karst features 
and develop a proper response if one is discovered. Typically, features will only need be filled with concrete 
before work can continue. The discovery of a large feature may necessitate a more comprehensive 
response. The locations of karst features are unknown so they are not indicated on the plans. 

 
5. Question: When will bid item No. 6 be used?  How many days would this Intermediate Demobilization last? 
 

Response: The Intermediate Demobilization/Remobilization is included in case of some delay not covered 
by the General Conditions (the discovery of a large karst feature, for example). There is no set length for 
the Intermediate Demobilization. 

 
6. Question: Is this job in COSA street cut permit jurisdiction?  Bexar County? 
 

Response: This project is located in City of San Antonio street cut permit jurisdiction. 
 
7. Question: Please furnish the bidders two profile sheets showing the offsets and their depth for the two proposed 

bores at stations 1+62 thru 2+12 and 12+52 thru 12+72. These areas are in rock and we cannot establish an accurate 
cost without knowing how deep we will be required to go. 
 

Response: Profile diagrams are included as Attachment A of this addendum. These diagrams are for 
clarification only and should not be used for construction. Additional descriptions of the bores follows: 
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The bore beginning at station 1+62.21 will need to be deep enough to install the new 24” steel casing with 
2’ of clearance between the top of the new steel casing and the bottom of the existing Reinforced Concrete 
Pipe (RCP). The RCP has a total height of approximately 60”. The difference between the elevation of the 
road and the top of the RCP is approximately 16”. The minimum depth of the bore is approximately 10.5’, 
but the final depth will be determined by the contractor. 

  
 Similarly, the bore beginning at station 12+52.20 will need to be deep enough to install the new 24” steel 

casing with 2’ of clearance between the top of the steel casing and the bottom of the 6’ X 6’ Storm Drain 
Box. The difference between the elevation of the road and the top of the Storm Drain Box is approximately 
30” so the minimum depth of the bore bit is approximately 12.5’ but the final depth will be determined by 
the contractor. 

 
8. Question: Plan sheet WD4 shows a detail for Removable Bollards.  Will these be required and if yes where at and 

how many so an accurate price can be included in the bid? 
 

Response: Yes, removable bollards are required. There will be four removable bollards located near the 
corners of the water meter vault as shown on drawing WD 1. 
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Technical Specifications TS-1 

 

Camp Bullis Road 

12-inch Water Main Project (16-7002) 

   

 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 
DIVISION 1: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

 

01025 MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF PAYMENT 

01075 SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

01110 SUMMARY OF WORK 

01321 PROGRESS SCHEDULES 

01322 CONSTRUCTION PHOTOGRAPHS 

01323 PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS 

01324 PRE-CONSTRUCTION VIDEO 

01330 SUBMITTALS 

01451 QUALITY CONTROL 

01500 CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES AND TEMPORARY CONTROLS 

01600 MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT 

01720 FIELD ENGINEERING 

 

DIVISION 2: SITE CONSTRUCTION 

 

02081 FIRE HYDRANTS 

02083 VALVES 

02112 TREE PROTECTION 

02218 LANDSCAPING GRADING 

02224 TRENCH EXCAVATION SAFETY PROTECTION SYSTEM 

02315 EXCAVATION 

02316 FILL AND BACKFILL 

02317 EXCAVATION, BACKFILLING, AND COMPACTION  

02360 VEGETATION RESTORATION 

02400 JACKING AND BORING 

02510 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PRESSURE PIPE AND FITTINGS 

02520 DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS 

02700 DISINFECTION 

02900 REMOVABLE BOLLARDS 
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Technical Specifications TS-2 

 

Camp Bullis Road 

12-inch Water Main Project (16-7002) 

   

 

02934 HYDROMULCH SEEDING 

 

DIVISION 3: CONCRETE 

 

03100 CONCRETE FORMWORK 

03300 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE  

03315 VOID AND WATER FLOW MITIGATION 

03400 FLOWABLE BACKFILL 
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